
SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

 
AGENDA CLOSES AT 4:00 P.M., MONDAY, PRECEDING SCHEDULED MEETING. 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING, February 8, 2022 at 7:00 P.M. 
Silverton Station # 1 Video Conference 

 
 
Join Zoom Meeting:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88015153373?pwd=R0RYZTlEcktrR2NZODBlRmxFbzJIdz09 
 
Meeting ID: 880 1515 3373 
Passcode: 035084 
 
Dial in: 1(253) 215-8782 US (Tacoma) 

 
I. ROLL CALL: 

Les Von Flue, President    Ryan Bielenberg, Director 
Stacy Palmer, Vice-President               Dixon Bledsoe, Director  
Rob Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer 

 
II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF:  

a) Regular Board Meeting of January 11, 2022 
 

V. OPEN FORUM 
a) Association Announcements 
b) Staff Announcements 

 
VI. OLD BUSINESS: 

a) Budget Committee Position Vacancy 
b)  

 
VII. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT: 

a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report 
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
VIII. CHIEF’S REPORT: 

a) Strategic Plan Update 
b) Operational Guidelines (Due 4/1/2022) 
c) Training Report (Due 4/1/2022) 
d) Call Response Data (Due 4/1/2022) 
e) Recruiting/Retention Report (Due 4/1/2022) 
f) Fire Prevention Report (Due 4/1/2022) 

 
IX. NEW BUSINESS:  

a) Approve 2022-2023 Budget Committee 
b) Appoint 2022-2023 Budget Officer 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88015153373?pwd=R0RYZTlEcktrR2NZODBlRmxFbzJIdz09


SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

 
AGENDA CLOSES AT 4:00 P.M., MONDAY, PRECEDING SCHEDULED MEETING. 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING, February 8, 2022 at 7:00 P.M. 
Silverton Station # 1 Video Conference 

 
 

X. ITEMS PENDING: 
a)  
 

XI. GOOD OF THE ORDER:  
 

XII. ADJOURNMENT:  
 



 

1 
 

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
MINUTES 

 
DRAFTED FOR APPROVAL, SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND OR CORRECTION 

 
 REGULAR BOARD MEETING      7:00 P.M. January 11, 2022 
 Silverton Fire District Station #1 (Silverton) 
 
 
I. ROLL CALL: 
  
 Les Von Flue, President  Ryan Bielenberg, Director  
 Stacy Palmer, Vice President   Dixon Bledsoe, Director  
 Robert Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer 
 
 ABSENT:  
  

All Directors present.  
  
 IN ATTENDANCE: 

 
Chief Miles, AC Grambusch, Office Administrator Cantu, Maintenance FF Peterson, FF Miller, FF 
Hughes, Lt. Veit, BC Terhaar, Lt. Dandeneau, Lt. Brown  
 

II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 
 
President Von Flue called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led the group in the pledge of 
allegiance. 

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
IV.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF:   
 

a) Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
Director Bledsoe made a motion to approve the corrected minutes of the December 14, 2021 
board meeting. Vice President Palmer seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary Treasurer Mengucci, Director Bledsoe: Aye, 
Director Bielenberg: Aye) 

 
V. OPEN FORUM: 
 

a) Association Announcements 
Lt. Brown reported that the Volunteer Incentive Program (VIP) Committee was in the 
beginning stages of reviewing last year’s activity and training report.  Lt. Brown reported that 
after Scotts Mills Association voted on the revised plan, the two Associations would convene 
to finalize the points. Lt. Brown stated that the VIP Committee included participation from a 
Board member, which was previously Director VanEpps.  The Board supported Director 
Bledsoe’s participation after he expressed interest to be on the VIP Committee. 
 
Lt. Dandeneau reported final results for the Toy and Food Drive.  Lt. Dandeneau stated that 
9400lbs of food had been collected and expressed appreciation to the staff, volunteers and 
community for making this event successful year after year. 
 



 

2 
 

b) Staff Announcements 
No reports were provided during staff announcements.  

 
VI. OLD BUSINESS: 
 

a) SDAO Conference 
Chief Miles reported that the in-person conference for SDAO had been cancelled and moved 
to a virtual platform that was now free to all attendees.   
 

VII. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT: 
 

a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report  
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
Vice President Palmer made a motion to accept the finance officer’s report as presented. 
Director Bielenberg seconded the motion. The motion to accept the finance officer’s report as 
presented carried unanimously. Director Bielenberg inquired about ESO charges, which Chief 
Miles clarified. (President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary Treasurer Mengucci, Director 
Bledsoe: Aye, Director Bielenberg: Aye) 
 

VIII. CHIEF’S REPORT 
  

a) Conflagration Reimbursement Update 
Office Administrator Cantu reported that the District had received 4 reimbursement checks 
from the Central Oregon, Jack Creek, Grandview and Elbow Creek conflagrations. President 
Von Flue inquired whether the District receives 100% reimbursement for personnel 
expenditures. Office Administrator Cantu confirmed that personnel expenses were 
reimbursed the amount that was expended. Chief Miles answered clarifying questions from 
the Board regarding monies from apparatus and conflagration response from staff and 
volunteers.   
 

b) Strategic Plan Update 
Chief Miles reported that after discussion with Steve Abel regarding COVID-19 Omicron 
variant, the decision was made change the date for the Strategic Planning Committee to 
March 5th. Secretary Treasurer Mengucci and Director Bielenberg confirmed their availability. 
Chief Miles stated that Mr. Abel was looking at having the committee convene via Zoom on 
multiple days. Secretary Treasurer Mengucci inquired about committee participation. Chief 
Miles responded that 20 have confirmed participation but yet to receive confirmation from 
individuals from the community.   
 

c) Chromebooks 
Chief Miles reported that a generous donation was made to the District towards the purchase 
of Chromebooks for the Academy and Board Members. Chief Miles stated that FF Hughes 
was assisting with the distribution and anticipated that Directors would have Chromebooks by 
the next board meeting.   
 

d) District Right-of-way 
Chief Miles reported that the dedication of District property for the Railway street improvement 
project was completed. Chief Miles stated a 10 foot strip, located at the front of Station 1 was 
dedicated to Marion County for widening and improvements. Chief Miles stated that the right-
of-way was dedicated to Marion County and not the developer.  
 

e) Operational Guidelines 
AC Grambusch reported that due to time restrictions, no guidelines were updated last quarter. 



 

3 
 

 
f) Training Report 

AC Grambusch reviewed the data report with the board. No questions were asked by the 
Board.  
 

g) Call Response Data 
AC Grambusch reviewed the call response report with the board. AC Grambusch noted that 
EMS response had increased due to staff shortages at Woodburn Ambulance. Director 
Bledsoe inquired if COVID was taken out of the equation would medical responses be 
proportionate to fire response. AC Grambusch stated he did not have enough information to 
answer that question. 
 

h) Recruiting/Retention Report 
Lt. Veit reported that 15 new recruits had started the Academy and was in the process of 
reviewing additional applications that had recently come in.   
 

i) Fire Prevention Report 
FF Hughes reported on smoke detector checks, driveway inspections, daycare inspections, 
and building maintenance compliance. FF Hughes stated that the District issued a fire watch 
order at Roth’s after their fire sprinkler and fire alarm system failed.  FF Hughes reported that 
the District had responded to 1500 calls in 2021 which was an increase from the previous 
year.  
 

j) ESO Roll out 
Chief Miles reported that after delays with the CAD interface and response data, the District 
was set to go live beginning March. Chief Miles stated that the environment was up and 
running which allowed for user training to begin soon.  
  

IX. NEW BUSINESS: 
 

a) Review 2022-2023 Budget Calendar 
Director Bledsoe made a motion to approve the 2022-2023 budget calendar with date 
corrections for the Silverton Fire District. Vice President Palmer seconded the motion. The 
motion carried unanimously. The correction was a date change to January 11, 2022 for 
approval of budget calendar. 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary Treasurer Mengucci, Director Bledsoe: Aye, 
Director Bielenberg: Aye) 
  

b) Review 2022-2023 Budget Committee 
Chief Miles stated that there was one committee position that was vacant. The Board agreed 
to announce the vacancy via website, Facebook and District reader boards. The Board 
agreed to allow members who wished to continue to serve after expiration could do so without 
posting the position. The Board agreed to vote on budget committee members at the next 
board meeting.   

 
X. ITEMS PENDING: 
  
 No pending items were discussed at this board meeting. 
 
XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION ORS 192.660,(2),(i) 
 

President Von Flue called the Executive Session to order at 8:05 p.m. The Board reviewed and 
evaluated the employment-related performance of Chief Miles. President Von Flue adjourned the 
Executive Session at 8:15 p.m. and reconvened the regular board meeting at 8:15 p.m. 

 



 

4 
 

 Vice President Palmer made a motion to approve the performance evaluation of Chief Miles. 
Director Bledsoe seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.  
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Secretary Treasurer Mengucci, Director Bledsoe: Aye, Director 
Bielenberg: Aye) 
   

XII. GOOD OF THE ORDER:  
  

 Lt. Brown and Director Bledsoe agreed to have Office Administrator Cantu coordinate contact 
information for the VIP Committee. 

  
XIII. ADJOURNMENT:  
 
 With no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 8:18 p.m.  

 
 
 
 

Approved this _______ day of ___________________________, 2022. 
 
 

________________________________ 
 

President 
 
 

Minutes recorded and prepared by Candace Cantu 



















General Ledger
Expense vs Budget with Encumbrances

User: candace
Printed:  02/01/22 22:09:29
Period  01 - 07
Fiscal Year 2022

Account Number Description Budget End Bal Available % Available
25-1-51001 PERSONNEL 550,000.00$     281,737.06$     268,262.94$     48.78%
25-1-51002 EXTRA PERSONNEL 1,500.00$         -$                 1,500.00$         100.00%
25-1-51003 WORKERS COMP COVERAGE 26,000.00$       19,560.25$       6,439.75$         24.77%
25-1-51004 SOCIAL SECURITY 52,000.00$       34,798.21$       17,201.79$       33.08%
25-1-51005 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE 175,000.00$     65,377.56$       109,622.44$     62.64%
25-1-51006 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 16,000.00$       6,084.90$         9,915.10$         61.97%
25-1-51007 PERS 172,000.00$     92,252.18$       79,747.82$       46.37%
25-1-51008 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,200.00$         -$                 1,200.00$         100.00%
25-1-51009 OVERTIME 35,000.00$       50,026.89$       (15,026.89)$     -42.93%
25-1-51010 VOLUNTEERS 70,000.00$       124,364.05$     (54,364.05)$     -77.66%
25-1-51012 MEDICAL SAVINGS PLAN 19,200.00$       8,800.00$         10,400.00$       54.17%
25-1-51013 DIRECTORS EXPENSES 600.00$            -$                 600.00$            100.00%

PAYROLL RELATED EXP 1,118,500.00$  683,001.10$     435,498.90$     38.94%

25-1-61001 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,500.00$         1,518.13$         1,981.87$         56.62%
25-1-61002 DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 9,000.00$         5,799.63$         3,200.37$         35.56%
25-1-61003 CONTRACT SERVICES 18,000.00$       12,825.89$       5,174.11$         28.75%
25-1-61004 TELEPHONE 20,000.00$       6,702.18$         13,297.82$       66.49%
25-1-61005 POSTAGE AND FREIGHT 2,000.00$         2,181.57$         (181.57)$          -9.08%
25-1-61006 UTILITIES 36,000.00$       21,909.71$       14,090.29$       39.14%
25-1-61007 ELECTION EXPENSES 5,200.00$         6,711.40$         (1,511.40)$       -29.07%
25-1-61008 BUILDING MAINT./JANITORIAL 16,000.00$       7,298.31$         8,701.69$         54.39%
25-1-61009 LGIP  FEES 100.00$            0.20$                99.80$              99.80%
25-1-61011 ANNUAL AUDIT 8,200.00$         7,750.00$         450.00$            5.49%
25-1-61012 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 2,500.00$         2,444.96$         55.04$              2.20%
25-1-61013 RECRUITING EXPENSE 1,500.00$         988.60$            511.40$            34.09%
25-1-61014 TRAINING SUPPLIES 2,000.00$         495.14$            1,504.86$         75.24%
25-1-61015 TRAINING EXPENSE 30,000.00$       13,541.29$       16,458.71$       54.86%
25-1-61016 CONFERENCE EXPENSE 6,000.00$         -$                 6,000.00$         100.00%
25-1-61017 SHOP EXPENSE 3,000.00$         1,482.16$         1,517.84$         50.59%
25-1-61018 EMS SUPPLIES 5,000.00$         2,882.79$         2,117.21$         42.34%
25-1-61019 INSURANCE 70,000.00$       56,843.00$       13,157.00$       18.80%
25-1-61021 TRAVEL EXPENSE 2,500.00$         144.00$            2,356.00$         94.24%
25-1-61022 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 6,500.00$         1,354.24$         5,145.76$         79.17%
25-1-61023 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 7,500.00$         546.60$            6,953.40$         92.71%
25-1-61024 FUELS AND LUBRICANTS 28,000.00$       16,432.10$       11,567.90$       41.31%
25-1-61025 RURAL ADDRESSING 650.00$            383.85$            266.15$            40.95%
25-1-61026 RADIO MAINTENANCE 7,500.00$         785.94$            6,714.06$         89.52%
25-1-61027 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE 10,000.00$       7,754.72$         2,245.28$         22.45%
25-1-61031 LEGAL SERVICES 20,000.00$       588.00$            19,412.00$       97.06%
25-1-61032 FIREFIGHTING CHEMICALS 1,200.00$         -$                 1,200.00$         100.00%
25-1-61033 APPLIANCES 4,500.00$         1,695.00$         2,805.00$         62.33%
25-1-61037 ADMINISTRATION SERVICES 40,000.00$       4,367.97$         35,632.03$       89.08%
25-1-61042 SAFTEY/PROTECTIVE CLOTHING 6,000.00$         4,265.25$         1,734.75$         28.91%
25-1-61044 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 8,500.00$         1,434.83$         7,065.17$         83.12%
25-1-61045 HAZMAT SUPPLIES 500.00$            -$                 500.00$            100.00%
25-1-61050 DISPATCH SERVICES 89,300.00$       60,337.30$       28,962.70$       32.43%



Account Number Description Budget End Bal Available % Available
25-1-61055 MEDICAL MEMBERSHIPS 7,500.00$         3,717.00$         3,783.00$         50.44%
25-1-61056 HEALTH AND WELFARE 10,000.00$       6,185.69$         3,814.31$         38.14%
25-1-61057 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 35,000.00$       23,069.16$       11,930.84$       34.09%
25-1-61060 MAJOR FIRE LOSS EXPENSE 400.00$            -$                 400.00$            100.00%
25-1-61063 GRANT EXPENDITURES 165,000.00$     -$                 165,000.00$     100.00%
25-1-61064 EQUIPMENT TESTING 15,000.00$       8,033.00$         6,967.00$         46.45%
25-1-61065 SCBA MAINTENANCE 2,500.00$         237.99$            2,262.01$         90.48%
25-1-61066 INVESTIGATIONS 500.00$            -$                 500.00$            100.00%
25-1-61070 CONFLAGRATION EXPENSES 1,200.00$         1,873.93$         (673.93)$          -56.16%
25-1-61092 FIRE PREVENTION SUPPLIES 1,500.00$         -$                 1,500.00$         100.00%
25-1-61093 FIRE PREVENTION 1,500.00$         133.34$            1,366.66$         91.11%
25-1-61094 HEALTH/MEDICAL 14,000.00$       2,700.00$         11,300.00$       80.71%
25-1-61095 PROTECTIVE EQUIP MAINT 4,000.00$         233.06$            3,766.94$         94.17%

MATL SUPP & EXP 728,750.00$     297,647.93$     431,102.07$     59.16%

25-1-71001 PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS MAJOR 26,000.00$       -$                 26,000.00$       100.00%
25-1-71002 PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT 30,000.00$       9,287.45$         20,712.55$       69.04%
25-1-71003 MAJOR EQUIPMENT 12,000.00$       -$                 12,000.00$       100.00%
25-1-71004 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 8,500.00$         2,880.00$         5,620.00$         66.12%
25-1-71010 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 8,000.00$         -$                 8,000.00$         100.00%
25-1-71015 HOSE REPLACEMENT 7,500.00$         3,500.00$         4,000.00$         53.33%
25-1-71138 COMPUTER EXPENSE 20,000.00$       5,089.42$         14,910.58$       74.55%
25-1-71139 TRAINING EQUIPMENT 12,000.00$       -$                 12,000.00$       100.00%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 124,000.00$     20,756.87$       103,243.13$     83.26%

25-1-90001 CONTINGENCIES 125,000.00$     -$                 125,000.00$     100.00%
CONTINGENCY 125,000.00$     -$                 125,000.00$     100.00%

25-5-92006 ENDING FUND BALANCE 700,000.00$     -$                 700,000.00$     100.00%
UNAPPROPRIATED 700,000.00$     -$                 700,000.00$     100.00%

25-1-91025 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 24) 14,000.00$       14,000.00$       -$                 0.00%
25-1-91026 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 29) 110,000.00$     110,000.00$     -$                 0.00%
25-1-91027 TRANSFER OUT (FUND 31) 46,000.00$       46,000.00$       -$                 0.00%

TRANSFER OUT 170,000.00$     170,000.00$     -$                 0.00%

25-1-93001 LEASE PRINCIPAL 50,825.00$       50,825.00$       -$                 0.00%
25-1-93002 LEASE INTEREST 2,652.00$         2,651.39$         0.61$                0.02%

DEBT SERVICE 53,477.00$       53,476.39$       0.61$                0.00%

Expense Total 3,019,727.00$  1,224,882.29$  1,794,844.71$  59.44%



BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE COMPARISON

November 30, 2020 November 30, 2021

Columbia Bank Checking 446,915.80$      Columbia Bank Checking 227,920.78$      
Columbia Bank MM 210,273.01$      Columbia Bank MM 234,442.10$      
Local Gov't Pool 2,061,607.88$   Local Gov't Pool 2,619,103.95$   
Sub Total 2,718,796.69$   Sub Total 3,081,466.83$   

2015 Bond 113,638.26$      2015 Bond 89,046.26$        
Grand Total 2,832,434.95$   Grand Total 3,170,513.09$   

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2021

Columbia Bank Checking 229,310.65$      Columbia Bank Checking 170,432.31$      
Columbia Bank MM 356,429.63$      Columbia Bank MM 184,118.93$      
Local Gov't Pool 1,999,128.40$   Local Gov't Pool 2,814,014.45$   
Sub Total 2,584,868.68$   Sub Total 3,168,565.69$   

2015 Bond 113,645.96$      2015 Bond 89,046.26$        
Grand Total 2,698,514.64$   Grand Total 3,257,611.95$   

January 1, 2021 January 1, 2022

Columbia Bank Checking 74,803.23$        Columbia Bank Checking 221,232.58$      
Columbia Bank MM 259,910.86$      Columbia Bank MM 279,310.38$      
Local Gov't Pool 2,025,124.10$   Local Gov't Pool 2,690,926.06$   
Sub Total 2,359,838.19$   Sub Total 3,191,469.02$   

2015 Bond 113,652.11$      2015 Bond 89,046.26$        
Grand Total 2,473,490.30$   Grand Total 3,280,515.28$   

$831,630.83OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD

OVERALL AHEAD $807,024.98

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD $362,670.14

OVERALL AHEAD $338,078.14

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD $583,697.01

OVERALL AHEAD $559,097.31



 

 

 

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 
2022 – 2023 

BUDGET COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
ELECTED      TERM EXPIRES 
 
Robert Mengucci ...............06/30/2023 John Debo ....................  2023-2025 
Stacy Palmer .........................06/30/2023 Fred Bridgehouse ..  2021-2024 
Dixon Bledsoe ......................06/30/2025 Nick Robinson ..........  2021-2024 
Ryan Bielenberg ................06/30/2025 Gordy Jensen .............  2023-2025 
Les Von Flue .........................06/30/2025 TBD ....................................  2023-2025 
 
 
Budget Officer ................ William Miles, Fire Chief 
 

Staff ...........................................Ed Grambusch, Assistant Chief  

   Candace Cantu, Office Administrator  

Ian Peterson, Maintenance Firefighter 

Max Hughes, Firefighter/EMT 

Keith Veit, Recruitment Firefighter/EMT 

Kyle Miller, Firefighter/EMT 


	Expense vs Budget-Jan.pdf
	53-Expense vs Budget.xml

	Bank Comparison- Jan.pdf
	Sheet1


